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M E M O R A N D U M  

   

DATE: September 20, 2017 
 
TO: Hillview Community Center Project Task Force  
  
FROM: Los Altos Parks and Recreation Commission  
 
SUBJECT: FOLLOW UP INPUT TO THE HILLVIEW COMMUNITY CENTER 

TASK FORCE 

 
As a supplement to the memo submitted to the Hillview Community Center Task Force on August 
23, 2017, the Parks and Recreation Commission would like to submit this list of additional items that 
it feels are additionally important for the new community center.  The Parks and Recreation 
Commission feels the following list of additional considerations is should be kept in mind by the 
Task Force when finalizing their recommendation to City Council. 
 

• Connection between the building structure and the outdoor space 

• Preservation of the baseball field, soccer field and playground structure if impacted 

• Solar panels 

• Support dedicated space for teens and seniors 
 
The above considerations were approved by the Parks and Recreation Commission unanimously (7-
0) to be submitted to the Hillview Community Center Task Force at its September 13, 2017 meeting. 

ATTACHMENT C


